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Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine 
 
From: Environmental Co-ordination (Inbox) <Environmental_Co-ordination@agriculture.gov.ie> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 9:54 AM 
To: David Clarke <David.Clarke@abo-wind.com> 
Subject: RE: Consultation - Keerglen Wind Farm 
  
Hello 
The following are the comments from the Department of Agriculture, Food & the Marine in relation to the 
proposed development: 
  
If the proposed development will involve the felling or removal of any trees, the developer must obtain a 
Felling License from this Department before trees are felled or removed. A Felling Licence application 
form can be obtained from Felling Section, Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. Email: felling.forestservice@agriculture.gov.ie  or Web gov.ie - 
Tree Felling Licences (www.gov.ie) 
  
A Felling Licence granted by the Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine provides authority under 
the Forestry Act 2014 to fell or otherwise remove a tree or trees and/or to thin a forest for silvicultural 
reasons. The Act prescribes the functions of the Minister and details the requirements, rights and 
obligations in relation to felling licences. The principal set of regulations giving further effect to the 
Forestry Act 2014 are the Forestry Regulations 2017 (S.I. No. 191 of 2017). 
  
The developer should take note of the contents of Felling and Reforestation Policy document which 
provide a consolidated source of information on the legal and regulatory framework relating to tree 
felling; gov.ie - Tree Felling Licences (www.gov.ie) As this development is within forest lands, particular 
attention should be paid to deforestation, turbulence felling and the requirement to afforest alternative 
lands. 
  
In order to ensure regulated forestry operations in Ireland accord with the principles of sustainable forest 
management (SFM), as well fulfilling the requirements of other relevant environmental protection laws, 
the Department (acting through its Forest Service division) must undertake particular consultations, and 
give certain matters full consideration during the assessment of individual Felling Licence applications. 
This includes consultation with relevant bodies, the application of various protocols and procedures (e.g. 
Forest Service Appropriate Assessment Procedure), and the requirement for applicants on occasion to 
provide further information (e.g. a Natura Impact Statement). 
  
Consequently, when the Forest Service is considering an application to fell trees, the following applies: 
  

1. The interaction of these proposed works with the environment locally and more widely, in addition to 
potential direct and indirect impacts on designated sites and water, is assessed. Consultation with relevant 
environmental and planning authorities may be required where specific sensitivities arise (e.g. local 
authorities, National Parks & Wildlife Service, Inland Fisheries Ireland, and the National Monuments Service); 
  

2. Where a tree Felling Licence application is received, the Department will publish a notice of the application 
before making a decision on the matter. The notice shall state that any person may make a submission to the 
Department within 30 days from the date of the notice. The notices are published online at: gov.ie - Felling 
Licence Applications (www.gov.ie) 
  

3. Third parties that make a submission or observation will be informed of the decision to grant or refuse the 
licence, and on request, details of the conditions attached to the licence, the main reasons and considerations 
on which the decision to grant or refuse the licence was based, and where conditions are attached to any 
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licence, the reasons for the conditions. Both third parties and applicants will be also informed of their right to 
appeal any decision within 14 days to the Forestry Appeals Committee. Felling Licence decision are published 
online at: gov.ie  - Felling Licence Decisions (www.gov.ie) 
  
It is important to note that when applying to a Local Authority, or An Bord Pleanàla, for planning 
permission where developments are: 
  

            a) subject to an EIA procedure (including screening in the case of a sub-threshold development) and any 
resulting requirement to produce an EIAR; and/or 
  

            b) subject to an Appropriate Assessment procedure (including screening) and any resulting requirement 
to a Natura Impact Statement (NIS); and 

              
            c) the proposed development in its construction or operational phases, or any works ancillary thereto, 

would directly or indirectly involve the felling and replanting of trees, deforestation for the purposes of 
conversion to another type of land use, or replacement of broadleaf high forest by conifer species, 
  

1. that there is a requirement inter alia under the EIA Directive for an overall assessment of the effects of the 
project or the alteration thereof on the environment to be undertaken, including the direct and indirect 
environmental impact of the project; and 

2. pursuant to Article 2(3) of the EIA Directive, the Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine strongly 
recommends that, notwithstanding the fact that a parallel consent in the form of felling licence may also have 
to be applied for, any EIAR and/or NIS produced in connection with the application for planning permission to 
the Local Planning Authority or An Bord Pleanàla, should include an assessment of the impact of and measures, 
as appropriate, to prevent, mitigate or compensate for any significant adverse effects direct or indirect 
identified on the environment arising from such felling and replanting of trees, deforestation for the purposes 
of conversion to another type of land use, or replacement of broadleaf high forest by conifer species. 
  
Kind regards 
  
Cathy Hewitt 
Executive Officer 
An tAonad um Chomhordú Timpeallachta, An Rannóg um Athrú Aeráide agus Beartas Bithfhuinnimh, 
Environmental Co-ordination Unit | Climate Change & Bioenergy Policy Division | 
An Roinn Talmhaíochta, Bia agus Mara 
Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine 
Pailliún A, Páirc Gnó Grattan, Bóthar Átha Cliath, Port Laoise, Co Laoise, R32 K857 
Pavilion A, Grattan Business Park, Dublin Road, Portlaoise, Co Laois, R32 K857 
T +353 (0)57 868 9915   environmentalco-ordination@agriculture.gov.ie 
www.agriculture.gov.ie 
  
  
From: David Clarke <David.Clarke@abo-wind.com> 
Sent: Tuesday 8 February 2022 13:26 
Subject: Consultation - Keerglen Wind Farm 
  
CAUTION: This Email originated from Outside of this department. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Otherwise Please Forward 
any suspicious Emails to Notify.Cyber@agriculture.gov.ie . 
  
Dear Consultee, 
  
ABO Wind Ireland Ltd. (ABO Wind) are seeking to develop a Wind Farm within the townlands of Keerglen, Co. Mayo. 
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Accordingly, we have commenced the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) process to support a forthcoming 
planning application that will be submitted to Mayo County Council. The proposed wind farm site is located circa 
5.5 km to the south of Ballycastle and 15 km north of the village of Crossmolina, County Mayo. 
  
Further details of the proposed project can be found in the attached Scoping Report. A Site Location Plan, Site 
Layout Plan and Grid Connection Route Drawing are also attached for your information. 
  
We are consulting with you on this proposal as it may be of interest to you (or your organisation). While you will be 
presented with the opportunity to make a submission on the proposed development as part of the statutory 
planning process, we wanted to engage with you early in the process to make you aware of the emerging proposals 
and to provide you the opportunity to comment as necessary. If there are any key issues which you consider should 
be addressed during the preparation of the Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) we would welcome 
your input at this stage. 
  
Should this consultation request be directed to another contact within your organisation we would be grateful if 
you could forward this information on to them, or respond to this email and provide us with the appropriate 
contact. 
  
If you have any queries, or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to get in touch. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
David 
David Clarke 
Junior Project Manager 
 
Unit 3, Aspen Court 
Cornelscourt 
Dublin 
D18 K400 
David.Clarke@abo-wind.com 
Phone: +353 (0)1 289 08 45 
Mobile: +353 (0)86 2363564 
 

 
 
Incorporated in Ireland as a private company limited by shares under Certificate No. 437476 
 
The information contained in this message is confidential or protected by law. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender and delete this message. Any unauthorised copying of this message or 
unauthorised distribution of the information contained herein is prohibited. 
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Failte Ireland 
 
Hello David, 
  
Thank you for your email regarding the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) for the proposed wind 
farm site located circa 5.5 km to the south of Ballycastle and 15 km north of the village of Crossmolina, 
County Mayo.  
  

you may find informative for the preparation of the Environmental Impact Assessment for the proposed 
project.  The purpose of this report is to provide guidance for those conducting Environmental Impact 
Assessment and compiling an Environmental Impact Assessment Reports (EIAR), or those assessing 
EIARs, where the project involves tourism or may have an impact upon tourism. These guidelines are 
non-statutory and act as supplementary advice to the EPA EIAR Guidelines outlined in section 2. 
  
Regards, 
  
Yvonne 
  
Yvonne Jackson 
Product Developmen-Environment & Planning Support | Fáilte Ireland 
  
88-95 Amiens Street, Dublin 1, D01 WR86  
Currently working Remotely | M +353 (0)86 0357590 
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LinkedIn | Twitter | YouTube | Facebook 
  

 
  
  
  
From: David Clarke <David.Clarke@abo-wind.com>  
Sent: Tuesday 8 February 2022 13:26 
Subject: Consultation - Keerglen Wind Farm 
  
[ATTENTION] This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
Dear Consultee,  
  
ABO Wind Ireland Ltd. (ABO Wind) are seeking to develop a Wind Farm within the townlands of Keerglen, 
Co. Mayo.  
  
Accordingly, we have commenced the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) process to support a 
forthcoming planning application that will be submitted to Mayo County Council.  The proposed wind farm 
site is located circa 5.5 km to the south of Ballycastle and 15 km north of the village of Crossmolina, 
County Mayo.  
  
Further details of the proposed project can be found in the attached Scoping Report. A Site Location Plan, 
Site Layout Plan and Grid Connection Route Drawing are also attached for your information. 
  
We are consulting with you on this proposal as it may be of interest to you (or your organisation). While 
you will be presented with the opportunity to make a submission on the proposed development as part of 
the statutory planning process, we wanted to engage with you early in the process to make you aware of 
the emerging proposals and to provide you the opportunity to comment as necessary. If there are any key 
issues which you consider should be addressed during the preparation of the Environmental Impact 
Assessment Report (EIAR) we would welcome your input at this stage. 
  
Should this consultation request be directed to another contact within your organisation we would be 
grateful if you could forward this information on to them, or respond to this email and provide us with the 
appropriate contact.   
  
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
  
The information contained in this message is confidential or protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete this message. 
Any unauthorised copying of this message or unauthorised distribution of the information contained herein is prohibited. 
 

 
 

Irish Water 

Good morning David, 
 
 
I hope you are well today. 
 
 
Please find attached Irish Waters response to your EIA scoping request relating to your forthcoming 
planning application for a wind farm 
development located circa 5.5 km to the south of Ballycastle and 15 km north of the village of Crossmolina, 
County Mayo. 
  
If you need anything else, please let me know.  
 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
Cillian Claffey B.A, MPlan 
Development Management Planning 

Uisce Éireann 
Teach Colvill, 24-26 Sráid Thalbóid, Baile Átha Cliath 1, D01 NP86, Éire 
Irish Water 
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Colvill House, 24-26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1, D01 NP86, Ireland 
 
T + 01 89 25187 
M +353 89 260 3904 
cillian.claffey@water.ie
www.water.ie 
Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn 
 
 
 
 
 
From: David Clarke <David.Clarke@abo-wind.com>  
Sent: Tuesday 8 February 2022 13:26 
Subject: Consultation - Keerglen Wind Farm 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of your organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe. 

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
forthcoming planning application that will be submitted to Mayo County Council. The proposed wind farm 
site is located circa 5.5 km to the south of Ballycastle and 15 km north of the village of Crossmolina, County 
Mayo.  
Further details of the proposed project can be found in the attached Scoping Report. A Site Location Plan, 
Site Layout Plan and Grid Connection Route Drawing are also attached for your information. 
We are consulting with you on this proposal as it may be of interest to you (or your organisation). While you 
will be presented with the opportunity to make a submission on the proposed development as part of the 
statutory planning process, we wanted to engage with you early in the process to make you aware of the 
emerging proposals and to provide you the opportunity to comment as necessary. If there are any key 
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
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Geological Survey Ireland 
 
Dear David, 
 
With reference to your email received on the 08 February 2022, concerning the Scoping 
Report for Keerglen Wind Farm, Co Mayo, please find attached response and dataset sheet 
from Geological Survey Ireland. 
 
If you have any further queries or if we can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to 
contact me Trish Smullen, or my colleague Clare Glanville at GSIPlanning@gsi.ie. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Trish Smullen 
Geological Survey Ireland 
 
From: GSI Planning  
Sent: 08 February 2022 16:58 
To: Clare Glanville; Sophie O'Connor; Brian McConnell; Monica Lee; Taly Hunter Williams; Sean Cullen; Charise 
McKeon; Jim Hodgson; Eoin McGrath; Trish Smullen 
Cc: GSI Planning 
Subject: EIS 22/33 - Scoping Report for Keerglen Wind Farm, Co Mayo 
  
EIS 22/33 
  
Scoping Report for Keerglen Wind Farm, Co Mayo. Request for observations by ABO Wind Ireland Ltd. 
Documents are enclosed. 
  
Regards, 
  
John 
  
From: David Clarke [mailto:David.Clarke@abo-wind.com]  
Sent: 08 February 2022 13:26 
Subject: Consultation - Keerglen Wind Farm 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Consultee,  
  
ABO Wind Ireland Ltd. (ABO Wind) are seeking to develop a Wind Farm within the townlands of 
Keerglen, Co. Mayo.  
  
Accordingly, we have commenced the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) process to support a 
forthcoming planning application that will be submitted to Mayo County Council.  The proposed wind 
farm site is located circa 5.5 km to the south of Ballycastle and 15 km north of the village of 
Crossmolina, County Mayo.  
  
Further details of the proposed project can be found in the attached Scoping Report. A Site Location 
Plan, Site Layout Plan and Grid Connection Route Drawing are also attached for your information. 
  
We are consulting with you on this proposal as it may be of interest to you (or your organisation). While 
you will be presented with the opportunity to make a submission on the proposed development as part 
of the statutory planning process, we wanted to engage with you early in the process to make you 
aware of the emerging proposals and to provide you the opportunity to comment as necessary. If there 
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are any key issues which you consider should be addressed during the preparation of the 
Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) we would welcome your input at this stage. 
  
Should this consultation request be directed to another contact within your organisation we would be 
grateful if you could forward this information on to them, or respond to this email and provide us with 
the appropriate contact.   
  
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
  
The information contained in this message is confidential or protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete this 
message. Any unauthorised copying of this message or unauthorised distribution of the information contained herein is prohibited. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RECEIVED: 29/08/2024



 
 
 
 

                     Appendix 2.2    
                     Keerglen Wind Farm Environmental Impact Assessment Report 

15 
 

 
 
 

 

RECEIVED: 29/08/2024



 
 
 
 

                     Appendix 2.2    
                     Keerglen Wind Farm Environmental Impact Assessment Report 

16 
 

 

RECEIVED: 29/08/2024



 
 
 
 

                     Appendix 2.2    
                     Keerglen Wind Farm Environmental Impact Assessment Report 

17 
 

 

RECEIVED: 29/08/2024



 
 
 
 

                     Appendix 2.2    
                     Keerglen Wind Farm Environmental Impact Assessment Report 

18 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

RECEIVED: 29/08/2024



 
 
 
 

                     Appendix 2.2    
                     Keerglen Wind Farm Environmental Impact Assessment Report 

19 
 

 
Irish Wildlife Trust 
 
Dear David, 
 
Apologies for the late reply. 
 
Thank you for contacting us. We do not have the staff capacity to respond to this consultation at the 
moment but will keep it on file.  
 
Kind regards, 
Fabiola Vieira 
 
On Tue, 8 Feb 2022 at 13:27, David Clarke <David.Clarke@abo-wind.com> wrote: 

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
the emerging proposals and to provide you the opportunity to comment as necessary. If there are any 
key issues which you consider should be addressed during the preparation of the Environmental Impact 
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

 
 
 
 
Office of Public Works  
 
Dear Mr Clarke, 
 
Please find attached OPW response to email below. 
 
Kind regards 
Karen 
 
 
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

21 
 

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
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Irish Peatland Conservation Council 
 
Hi David,  
 
Please see attached letter from Irish Peatland Conservation Council regarding the proposed Keerglen 
Windarm. 
 
Please confirm receipt and thank you for allowing us to make comments on this project. 
 
Tristram Whyte BSc (Hons) Applied Freshwater & Marine Biology
Conservation, Policy & Fundraising Officer 
Irish Peatland Conservation Council 
Lullymore 
Rathangan 
Co. Kildare 
R51 V293 
 
045 860133 
bogs@ipcc.ie 
CHY6829 
Registered Charity Number 20013547 
Visit http://www.ipcc.ie to learn all about the Save the Bogs Campaign or to arrange your visit to the Bog 
of Allen Nature Centre 
 
 
On 8 Feb 2022, at 13:25, David Clarke wrote: 
 
 
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
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Health Service Executive 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please find attached Environmental Health Service (Mayo) submission in relation to the above proposed 
development. 
I would appreciate acknowledgement of your receipt of same. 
 
Kind regards, 
Evelyn Keane 
EHO 
Evelyn.keane@hse.ie 
Mobile:0862490144 

  

Need information and advice on COVID-19? Go to www.hse.ie/coronavirus 
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Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage 
Our Ref: G Pre00025/2022 (Please quote in all related correspondence) 
A Chara 
I acknowledge receipt of your recent consultation.  
In the event of observations, you will receive a co-ordinated heritage-related response by email from Development 
Applications Unit (DAU). 
The normal target turnaround for pre-planning and other general consultations is six weeks from date of receipt. In 
relation to general consultations from public bodies under the European Communities (Environmental Assessment 
of Certain Plans and Programmes) Regulations 2004 to 2011, the Department endeavours to meet deadline dates, 
where requested. 
If you have not heard from DAU and wish to receive an update, please email manager.dau@housing.gov.ie.  
Regards 
Diarmuid 

Diarmuid Buttimer 
Executive Officer 
An Roinn Tithíochta, Rialtais Áitiúil agus Oidhreachta 
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage 
Aonad na nIarratas ar Fhorbairt  
Development Applications Unit 
Oifigí an Rialtais  
Government Offices 
Bóthar an Bhaile Nua, Loch Garman, Contae Loch Garman, Y35 AP90 
Newtown Road, Wexford, County Wexford, Y35 AP90 
__ 
Diarmuid.Buttimer@housing.gov.ie  
Manager.DAU@housing.gov.ie 
From: David Clarke <David.Clarke@abo-wind.com>  
Sent: Tuesday 8 February 2022 13:26 
Subject: Consultation - Keerglen Wind Farm 
CAUTION: This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links or 
open any attachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the email and know that the content is safe. If you are in 
any doubt, please contact the OGCIO IT Service Desk at help.it@per.gov.ie 
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
Any unauthorised copying of this message or unauthorised distribution of the information contained herein is prohibited 
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